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Valuable Information on Global
Competitiveness: Accelerate
Your Exports

In this issue you will learn how the U.S. Census
Bureau ensures data are secure at the time of
collection as well as when it is stored. Learn the
difference between two exporting tools in the
Automated Commercial Environment (ACE)—the
AESDirect Shipment Manager and the ACE Export
Reports. In celebration of World Trade Month,

the Census Bureau along with other federal
agencies collaborated to offer the four-part “Go
Global Webinar” series. The Webinars covered
informative exporting topics involving resources,
services, online tools, opportunities in international
development, and tips to manage challenges in
the global marketplace. Agencies included the
U.S. Census Bureau, Small Business Administration,
Export Import Bank of the United States,

U.S. Agency for International Development, and
the U.S. Trade and Development. Please feel free
to contact a specialist featured from the webinar
series if you have questions or desire assistance
involving your business operation. The contact
information is available for each of the presenters
from the webinar series. All webinars are recorded
and available online. We hope that you will enjoy
the articles, and we believe they will assist you in
increasing your market competitiveness.
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Protecting the Data We Collect Is
Top Priority

Cybersecurity at the
U.S. Census Bureau Means Strict

and Innovative Safeguards

By Josefina Hicho, U.S. Census Bureau, Public Affairs
Specialist

The U.S. Census Bureau, the nation’s leading provider of
quality data, wants you to know that our highest priority
is keeping the data we collect safe. In this article, you will
find five examples of the measures and tactics the Census
Bureau uses to ensure that data remain confidential and
secure not only when collected but also when it’s stored.

Not even Census Bureau

employees can access all the
data the agency collects

Starting With a Data Stewardship Culture

Knowing that culture is at the core of successful and secure
operations, the Census Bureau is focused on maintaining

a strong data stewardship culture and integrating it into
day-to-day thinking, applications, and decision-making.
This approach encompasses our employees, processes, and
technology working together to protect data as dictated
by law in Title 13 of the U.S. Code. By law, every person
who works with your information is sworn for life to keep
that information confidential. If anyone violates this law, it
is a federal crime; they will face severe penalties, including
a federal prison sentence of up to 5 years, a fine of up to
$250,000, or both.
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Using Advanced Cloud and Physical Security Design
Principles

Following industry best practices, we have designed our
systems with layered defense to protect our networks
from external threats, manage and secure data inside the
network, and enable our ability to isolate any portion of
the network, if an anomaly is detected. The design enables
us to assure you that your data is safe and continuously
sustain survey service to the American public.

Think of an apartment building that has a secure

entry system at the main door, deadbolt locks on each
apartment door, motion detectors in the hallways, and
alarms on each of the windows. If someone enters through
the main door, several additional security features protect
valuables inside each apartment.

Continuously Improving Our Security Posture

Because the security threat landscape continues to
evolve, we have implemented leading industry tools and
techniques to strengthen our security posture and protect
data from a potential breach.

While we are able to share with the public our use of some
security tactics such as two-factor authentication, data
encryption, and system monitoring, we protect our overall
cybersecurity strategy so that potential adversaries are not
aware of our approach.

Preventing disruptions to our systems while ensuring our
readiness to respond against increasing and sophisticated
threats is a never-ending effort. We continually work

with cybersecurity experts to ensure we stay abreast of
critical knowledge, advanced techniques, and up-to-date
technology to protect your data, especially during the
2020 Census.




Limited Access Ensures Data Security and Privacy

Not even Census Bureau employees can access all the data
the agency collects. To safeguard your data, the Census
Bureau limits access to the information and constantly
monitors the systems to make sure the information stays
secure.

From the moment a respondent answers a census or
survey, to the time the statistical data are released, the
information is protected and kept anonymous.

Cybersecurity Community

Understanding that we are stronger through partnerships,
the Census Bureau works with the federal intelligence
community and industry experts to stay abreast of
emerging cyber threats, identify counter measures, and
make the most informed decisions to protect the data we
collect and maintain.

We share expertise and learn from each other to improve
our ability to respond quickly and collectively to any cyber
threat. Our vigilance starts with identifying and detecting
problems and continues with protecting, responding, and
recovering from cybersecurity challenges.

Contact Us

If you have questions or feedback related to survey
participation, you may contact the Census Bureau’s
respondent advocates at <respondent-advocate@census
.gov>, The respondent advocates assist people who are
asked to participate in any of our censuses and surveys.
The respondent advocates also make recommendations to
improve what we do and how it affects respondents.
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AESDirect Shipment Manager vs. ACE Export Reports

By Maritza Torres and Mayumi Brewster,
Governments and Trade Management Division, U.S. Census Bureau

The U.S. Census Bureau elicits feedback regarding
customer support tools and services to increase
efficiencies in the export process. Consequently, exporters
and agents requested a comparison and contrast of two
tools and their functionality in the Automated Commercial
Environment (ACE)—the AESDirect Shipment Manager
and ACE Export Reports. Both tools were designed to
assist exporters and agents in managing their export
transactions, but each has its own purpose.

AESDirect Shipment Manager

The Shipment Manager is the first screen you see after
logging into the ACE and accessing the AESDirect portal.
This tool allows you to create, submit, amend, and delete
Electronic Export Information (EEI) and will also provide
high-level information on previously filed AESDirect
shipments. The AESDirect Walkthrough Series provides a
complete detailed description of the Shipment Manager
functionality.

Please note, the Shipment Manager will default to show
the filings that were created in AESDirect for the last 90
days. In order to retrieve specific shipments or any beyond
the last 90 days, you may want to utilize the filter criteria
that are available after selecting “Show Filters.” This option
allows you to search for previously transmitted AESDirect
shipments based on one or more search options including
U.S. Principal Party in Interest (USPPI) Name, USPPI ID,
Consignee Name, Country of Destination, Port of Export,
Carrier SCAC/IATA, User Name, and “Filings Updated in.”

It is important to note that the filter option “Filings
Updated in” will also default to show filings from the past
90 days. However, you may expand your search to within
the past 5 years by performing a custom search and
selecting a date range of 90 days at a time. In summary,
the Shipment Manager screen allows you to easily access
and manage previously transmitted AESDirect shipments.

-vs-

ACE Export Reports

The ACE Export Reports is another option to view your
EEl and provides a more inclusive listing of all your export
filings. The reports feature discussed on the next page
includes all shipment data that is found in the Automated
Export System (AES). This differs from the Shipment
Manager, which is limited to shipments filed only in
AESDirect.

B o e

SHIPMENT MANAGER

Shipment Manager
Filters Hide Filters

@ USPPIName
USPPI ID

Consignee Name

Country of Destination
Port of Export
Carrier SCAC/IATA
User Name
Filings Updated in

O Last Day

O Last 3 Days

O Last Week

O Last 2 Weeks

O Last Month

{#} Last 3 Months

() Custom

AES 201-202 DATA ELEMENTS

| Country of Ultimate Destination Code ! shipment Reference Number ! Shipment Status

I Filing Option Type ! EEI Filing Date | Export Dats | USPPI 1D Number | USPPI Contact Name

| USPPI Company Name | | Filer Mame || Uktimate Consignes Company Name

! Ultimate Consignee Type Code I Forwarding Agent Company Name | Conveyance Name

I Port of Export Code | HTS/Schedule B Number | HTS/5chedule B Description | Quantity 1

| Unit of Measure Code (Quantity 1) | Unit of Measure Code (Quantity 2) | Quantity 2

| Export License Number 1 License Value | Commodity Line Value | Commodity Line Number

Please note, in order to obtain export reports
authorization, you must first successfully complete

the Census Bureau’s vetting process. More information
on our vetting process can be found at our Web site
<www.census.gov/foreign-trade/compliance/aesvetting
.html>. Once access is granted, you can run ACE Export
Reports and view shipment history.



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ok3FiMLU6Cs&list=PLewV-zKXDZkgQQrD7ZTYY_PaB-LGPBv5n&index=8&t=0s
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ACE Export Reports gives you the flexibility to access
an official record of your exports at any time. There are
three types of standard reports which you can run by
your Employer Identification Number (EIN). Each of these e | £ ]| # ot ||  Fierome || Foreon Trodk Zone D ||| ueret Comeerytorme
reports has Various data elements associated. USPPI Address Line 1 USPPI Address Line 2 USPPI City USPPI State USPPI Zip Code USPPL ID Number

AES 203 DATA ELEMENTS

Origin of Goods D/F Indicator ‘Commadity Description HTS/Schedule B Number Quantity 1 Commadity Line Value

Quantity 2 Export Control Classification Number

AES 201 and AES 202

The AES 201 is the Filer Transactions Report requested

by the filer and shows all export transactions submitted
by the filer. The AES 202 is the USPPI Transactions

Report requested by the USPPI and shows all export
transactions filed on behalf of the USPPI by the foreign
party’s authorized agent. These two standard reports
have identical data elements. However, you can customize
these reports by adding or omitting elements to suit your
business needs.

AES 203

The AES 203 is the USPPI Agent Filed Routed Transactions
Report and shows all routed transactions filed on behalf

of the USPPI by the foreign party’s authorized agent. This
report provides only a subset of data elements approved
by the Foreign Trade Regulations.

Lastly, ACE Export Reports provides export data filed in
the last 5 years, in addition to the current year. For detailed
information on additional functions such as customizing
and scheduling reports, you may refer to our ACE Export
Reports and Advanced ACE Export Reports Webinars
available for viewing at your convenience.

In summary, the Shipment Manager allows filers to access
export shipments that were filed in AESDirect, either for
review, amendment, or cancellation. ACE Export Reports
allow exporters and agents to review the full universe

of export shipments that they have filed or that have
been filed on their behalf. As always, if you have further
questions, or need additional clarification, feel free to
contact us.

For information or questions regarding the For information or questions regarding
Automated Export System (AES) and AESDirect: ACE Export Accounts and/or Export Reports:
Contact Data Collection Branch Contact ACE Account Service Desk
Phone: 800-549-0595 option-1 Phone: 866-530-4172 option-1, followed by option-2
Email: askaes@census.gov E-mail: ace.support@cbp.dhs.gov

For information or questions regarding
ACE Export Reports Authorization:

Contact Trade Outreach Branch
Phone: (800) 549-0595 option-5

Email: exportreports@census.gov



https://censusevent.webex.com/ec3300/eventcenter/recording/recordAction.do?theAction=poprecord&siteurl=censusevent&entappname=url3300&internalRecordTicket=4832534b000000048095b774c9b68d66e4e8cc6b67114e0298ac0359d2d7dd1b41e28aa6f4518c5c&renewticket=0&isurlact=true&format=short&rnd=2632364763&RCID=9c93e659f1ae33c9925170164a6d4ab7&rID=105644017&needFilter=false&recordID=105644017&apiname=lsr.php&AT=pb&actappname=ec3300&&SP=EC&entactname=%2FnbrRecordingURL.do&actname=%2Feventcenter%2Fframe%2Fg.do

If by chance you missed the World Trade Month,
“Go Global Webinar” four part series conducted
in May, you missed a wealth of valuable
information. Here’s an opportunity to hear the
Webinar content. Simply visit <www.census.gov
/foreign-trade/outreach/index.html> to obtain
the transcripts, presentation, and recordings.

All Webinars
recorded

FREE online

WEBINAR

Small Business
Administration

EXIM Bank

International Trade
Administration

U.S. Census Bureau

U.S. Agency for
International Development

U.S. Trade & Development
Agency
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World Trade Month

Webinar Series

Find New Buyers, Finance Deals, and Get Paid

Discover the power of data for researching foreign
market opportunities through online tools courtesy
of the Department of Commerce.

Manage Challenges in the Global Marketplace

This Webinar will provide an overview of techniques
and resources to avoid challenges abroad, such as
protecting intellectual property, encountering trade
barriers, and competing for foreign government
procurement.

Online Tools for Finding New Markets

Discover the power of data for researching foreign
market opportunities through online tools courtesy
of the Department of Commerce.

Opportunities in International Development

Small business exporters can truly make the world
a better place by doing good. Gain insights into
the work of U.S. development agencies and find
opportunities that can grow your business while
solving the world’s most pressing problems.

For more information, visit <www.census.gov/foreign-trade/outreach/index.html>.
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Top Country Exports
for Texas

Other - L
States Value in Bllllons

: 6.6
""'Brazil Netherlands ‘South ~ Canada
Korea

‘Mexico

Top Exporting

States California Top Country Exports

for California
11%

Value in Billions

Percentage of $408.2 Billion

2019 through March

""South " ""Japan ' Canada  China ' Mexico
Korea

Trade data like this, and much more, is available at

USA TRADE ONLINE

Go to usatrade.census.gov to sign up

San Francisco,

CA
Michigan Savannah, GA

for your FREE account.

Detroit, Ml
8% Districts

34%

Top Harmonized System
(HS) Exports for
Houston-Galveston 4.2

Top Exporting

Districts

Crude Oil Light Oils  Petroleum Liquefied Ethylene

oil Propane Percentage of $408.2 Billion

2019 through March
New York,

Y 99, Miami, FL

Top Harmonized System
(HS) Exports for
New York City Los Angeles, CA Laredo, TX
Value in Billions 7% 8%

Diamonds  Civ. Aircraft,  Jewelry Paintings
Engines, & Parts Gold

"Non-Monetary

CUnjted States® U.S. Department of Commerce

e ns u S Economics and Statistics Administration Connect with us
u.S. CENSUS BUREAU @uscensusbureau

casssssss—— Bureau census.gov




Measuring the U.S. Economy

The U.S. Census Bureau What is the International Trade
P P h B ?
measures the nation’s people, rogram at the Cens_us ureau
laces, and economy. The International Indicator Trad_e
P Y. Program at the Census Bureau is the

N official source of U.S. export and

Visit the International Trade Web import statistics. Each month the

site to access the latest data, full Census Bureau and the Bureau of

release reports, historical data, and | Economic Analysis (BEA) produce the

information on methodology at International Trade in Goods and

<www.census.gov/trade>. Services Report. This indicator is vital
for informed decision-making in both

For detailed data, use our free the private and public sectors.

international trade database, USA

Trade Online at How is International Trade Data

<https;//usatrade.census.gov/>. Used?

Questions? Contact us: * BEA uses the data in its quarterly

1-800-549-0595, Option 4 and annual estimates of gross
<eid.international.trade.data do_meshc produ_ct (GDP.
@census.gov>. * Private companies and trade

associations use the data in

For more information on the domestic and overseas market
Economic Indicators, visit analysis and business planning.
<www.census.gov/economic-ind * Federal, state, and local
icators>. governments use the data in policy
analysis.
e Major print and electronic news
A media use the data in economic and
ECONOMIC DATA | ST.LOUIS FED business reporting.

Receive the latest updates on the What data resources are available?
nation’s key economic indicators International trade data is publicly
by downloading the FRED App for | accessible through multiple
both Apple and Android devices. dissemination platforms including:
FRED, the signature database of « Monthly press releases
the Federal Reserve Bank of St. « USA Trade Online
Louis, now incorporates the « Census Application Programming
Census Bureau’s 13 economic Interface (API)

indicators. See
<https://fred.stlouisfed.org
/fredmobile/>.

CUnited States® U.S. Department of Commerce

n Economics and Statistics Administration
U.S. CENSUS BUREAU

ceassssssss—— Bureau census.gov

The official source of U.S. trade statistics
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What variables are available?

* Export value and quantity
* Import value and quantity
* Method of transportation
* Shipping weight

» Trading partner

* And More

How are the data classified?

* Harmonized System

* North American Industry
Classification System (NAICS)

* End-use

» Standard International Trade
Classification (SITC)

* U.S. Department of Agriculture
(USDA)

* Advanced Technology Products
(ATP)

What geographic levels are
provided?

» State

e District

* Port

» Country of origin/destination

How frequently is data released?

International trade statistics are
continuously compiled and are
released on a monthly basis.

For a complete data release
schedule, visit
<www.census.gov/foreign-trade
/reference/release_schedule.html>

Connect with us
@uscensusbureau
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Benefits of Foreign Trade Zones (FTZ)

By Steve Bullman, Governments and Trade Management Division, U.S. Census Bureau

Importing companies operationg in FTZs are allowed to hold and process cargo before entering U.S. commerce or
exporting, often at a savings in customs duty. The U.S. Census Bureau accounts for the dollar value of that activity every
month, showing its contribution to gross national product and many other sought after statistics. The annual FTZ trade
figures of 2018, below, show $261 billion or 10.2 percent of our national imports coming through the zones that year.
These zones concentrate relatively more, 19.9 percent versus 8.8 percent nationally, on processing raw import goods.
While most products of zones enter into U.S. commerce, some $25 billion leave as exports.

2018 U.S. and Foreign Trade Zone (FTZ) Commodity Imports
(/In billions of dollars. Detail may not equal total due to rounding.)

Imports United States Foreign Trade Zone Percentage of FTZ

193 8.8
Commodities

2018 U.S. and Foreign Trade Zone (FTZ) Commodity Exports
(In billions of dollars. Detail may not equal total due to rounding.)

United States Foreign Trade Zone Percentage of FTZ
Manufactured Commodities 1,157 _

Non-Manufactured =)
Commodities

(M Includes agricultural, forestry, fishery products, mineral commodities, scrap, waste, and used or second-hand merchandise.

Source: Report FT900 (CB 19-15, BEA 19-07), Bureau of the Census, Economic Indicators Division, December 2018. For more information, contact Matthew
Przybocki (301-763-3148) or Mala Kline (301-763-2311), Economic Indicators Division, <www.census.gov/foreign-trade/Press-Release/2018pr/12/exh2as.txt>.

The Census Bureau is not just a passive recipient of FTZ The FTZ Board Web site lists these FTZ benefits:
data, but actually assists FTZs in their reporting of the
cargo. The Census Bureau’s editing process checks the
quality of the data, such as whether the price is unusually
low or the weight is unreasonably high; then, alerts the « Delayed payment of duties on goods that enter the
FTZ filer as to these discrepancies for them to either U.S. market.

confirm or correct. Everyone gains in that the filers
fix costly reporting mistakes, and the Census Bureau

publishes statistics that are more accurate. « Elimination of duties on waste, scrap, and rejected or
defective parts.

No duties on imported goods that are later
re-exported.

¢ Manufacturing benefits.

The U.S. Congress authorized the creation of FTZs in

1934 “to help encourage activity and value-added at « Reduction in merchandise processing fees because
U.S. facilities in competition with foreign alternatives by zone users may be able to file a single customs “entry”
allowing delayed or reduced duty payments on foreign- (and pay a single fee) per week rather than making
merchandise along with other savings.” The Department multiple entries during the course of a week.

of Commerce’s FTZs Board Web site at
<https://enforcement.trade.gov/ftzpage/index.html>.

For more information on FTZ data reporting, please
contact Cheryl Bannister, Census Bureau, Data Analytics

Branch at 301-763-7055 or go to our Web site <www.trade
.gov/ftz>.
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Export Expertise From the U.S. Commercial Service

By Curt Cultice, Senior Communications Specialist, U.S. Commercial Service

Successful exporting requires that companies be
prepared ahead of time through careful export planning
and doing their homework. In doing so, you need to be
aware of some often-overlooked export tips. Debbie Dirr,
International Trade Specialist with the U.S. Commercial
Service in Dayton/Cincinnati, Ohio, with years of export
counseling experience, shares some insights below. As
part of the Commerce Department’s International Trade
Administration (ITA), the U.S. Commercial Service helps
U.S. companies export through a global network of over
100 offices located across the United States and U.S.
embassies and consulates in more than 75 countries.

Tip 1: Communicate with the buyer early, clearly,
and frequently

Many companies don’t ask the foreign buyer important
guestions in the earliest stages of a transaction, or clearly
communicate what they are doing on the U.S. side. Don’t
wait until the transaction is set or goods are ready to ship;
this may result in potentially costly problems.

The following are just a few examples of how to use a
Proforma invoice as a negotiating tool:
e State the duration of the quote (e.g., 30 days).

e Specify the currency of the quote.

e Specify who is responsible for shipping, insurance,
customs clearance, etc.

¢« Ask well in advance about special documents or
compliance with technical regulations that might be
required for customs clearance or compliance on the
foreign side.

Unfortunately, | have heard of companies being caught

in that situation since they were unaware of ITA and
Commercial Service specialists, who could counsel them
in advance about obtaining the CE Mark. Here’s one
potential consequence of a lack of communication: Let’s
say you promised a customer in the European Union (EU)
delivery on a certain date and your product is ready to
ship. The customer now asks if the product has a CE Mark;
a certification mark that indicates your product conforms
with relevant EU product requirements. If you were
unaware of the requirement for a CE Mark on most goods
marketed for sale in the EU Single Market, you may have
to put a hold on thousands of dollars in sales to modify
your product to comply with relevant EU Directives and
Regulations. In addition, some non-member countries like
Turkey also require compliance with EU Directives.
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Tip 2: Communicate Internally

Often, exporters don’t fully appreciate the need for
coordination within the company. There should be frequent
and clear communication among all relevant departments
and personnel: upper management, accounting, sales,
operations, etc. For example, inside sales personnel who
never meet foreign customers vs. outside sales people
who are in direct contact with foreign customers. The
sales management interfacing with customers may fail

to communicate important details of promises made

to the foreign buyer with inside sales or the rest of the
company (e.g., shipping dates, not asking about applicable
standards or certifications, and payment terms.).

Lack of internal communication can result in a mad
scramble at the end of a transaction to complete the sale
or even a serious loss of money for the seller since the cost
of certain requirements were not folded into the final price
quoted. So, as part of your export strategy, bring everyone

into the loop early on and keep them there.

Tip 3: Know Your Export Financing and Insurance
Options

Many companies—especially smaller firms—are unwilling
to consider or are unaware of financing options available
through the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) or
financing and insurance options through organizations like
the Export-Import Bank of the United States (EXIM Bank)
or even through private firms. For the exporter, the
assurance of being paid is a top priority and the reason
for selling. Some companies will set aside collateral in

case of nonpayment—thus greatly reducing their cash
flow or tying up money that could be used for capital

TradeSource
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improvements. By using federal programs for finance or
insurance, companies can free up that cash to be used in
other ways. And even foreign buyers with solid reputations
may default on a payment if something beyond their
control happens. With reduced risk, an exporter can be
even more competitive. And being competitive is so
important. Being open to new ideas, like accepting foreign
currency for payments or learning how to use Incoterms,
can make a big difference with your foreign customer.

Tip 4: Take Advantage of U.S. Government
Resources

Along with SBA and EXIM Bank, there are many key
federal government export resources to help. A good place
to start is your nearest U.S. Commercial Service office,
part of the U.S. Department of Commerce. Through export
counseling, trade experts can help you navigate the export
process—everything from developing an export strategy
to dealing with documentation, customs, obstacles in a
market, and unfair trade practices. We also offer a range
of customized services such as business matchmaking and
due diligence on prospective foreign partners. Working
hand-in-glove with our federal partners, we provide
referrals to the USDA Foreign Agricultural Service, EXIM
Bank, SBA, Bureau of Industry and Security, and other
government resources.

Learn more by visiting export.gov, the federal
government’s export assistance portal. On the site
you can view the Exporting Basics video series.

12



https://www.sba.gov/
https://www.exim.gov/
https://www.export.gov/locations
https://www.fas.usda.gov/
https://www.bis.doc.gov/
http://www.export.gov/
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Export Loan Guarantee Program

Boost your competitiveness!

By William Houck, Trade Finance Regional Manager, Small
Business Administration

Made in the USA is what global companies look for when
sourcing goods and services which automatically puts your
company at a competitive advantage; however, you can be
even more competitive by enhancing your global Internet
presence and offering credit terms to your export customers.
Boosting your global competitiveness does come at a cost.
This is why the U.S. Small Business Administration (SBA) has
export loan guarantee programs that can support any export To learn more, please

related funding challenges. These programs can be used to
finance all export related activities, including expanding a contact the SBA export

company’s operations. finance regional manager
In brief, these are SBA’s three export loan guarantee covermg y_our state
programs: by clicking on
<www.sba.gov/tools
 Export Express. N / Io::al-asswta nce/eac> or
* Your bank canfinance gny export related activity yOU re welcome to ContaCt
Export +loans up to $500,000 and a 90% guarantee Bi" HOUCk by e_mailing
Promotion agge
e <william.houck@sba.gov>.
~
» Export Working Capital Guarantee
* Your bank can finance export POs, invoices, inventory and bid bonds
S * loans/lines of creditup to $5,000,000 and a 90% bank guarantee
Transaction(s) S
¢ International Trade Loan b
* Finance your business expansion needs
Business * Fixed assets, permanent working capital, commercial real estate
Expansion * Terms from 10 years (fixed assets) to 25 years (real estate) y

When companies understand how to take advantage
of these programs and systematically use them

and export credit insurance prior to negotiating

a contract, they can aggressively meet and beat
foreign competitors and realistically experience
sustainable revenue growth exceeding 5 percent
annually.
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Contact Information

International Trade Helpline

ITMD blogs: www.census.gov/newsroom/blogs/global-reach.html
800-549-0595 (see menu options below)/*Secure fax: 301-763-8835 (all branches)

Assistance With Commodity Classification,
Assistance With the Automated Export System, Option 1 Ista : ity Liassitcati

. Option 2
Monday-Friday .
7:30 a.m.-6:00 p.m. (Eastern Time) ) M_onday—Fnday .
Fax: 301-763-6638 8:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m. (Eastern Time)

Fax: 301-763-4962

E-mail: askaes@census.gov Lo
@ 9 E-mail: eid.scheduleb@census.gov

Assistance With Regulatory Guidelines, Assistance With Information on Trade Data,
Option 3 Option 4
Monday-Friday Monday-Friday
7:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. (Eastern Time) 8:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m. (Eastern Time)
Fax: 301-763-4610 Fax: 301-763-4962
E-mail: itmd.askreg@census.gov E-mail: eid.international.trade.data@census.gov

Assistance With Trade Outreach, Census Vetting, and Export Reports Authorization,

Option 5
Monday-Friday
8:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m. (Eastern Time)
Fax: 301-763-8835
E-mail: itmd.exportreports@census.gov

*The secure fax number is for confidential company information (i.e., data requests). Please include a cover sheet with the name and/
or branch phone number to whom the fax should be delivered. The e-mail addresses below are not secure. Confidential company
information should not be sent to these addresses.

AES Partnership Agencies Web Sites

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP), Export-Import Bank of the United States
Trade Enforcement and Facilitation WWW.exim.gov

. . U.S. Department of Agriculture
For general questions: OFO-import-exportcontrol@cbp.dhs.gov ForeignpAgricuIture Sgr{/igeu

For vehicle questions: cbpvehicleexports@cbp.dhs.gov www.fas.usda.gov

U.S. Department of Commerce

David Garcia, Program Manager Outbound Bureau of Industry and Security
Enforcement and Policy Office of www.bis.doc.gov
Field Operations 202-344-3277

International Trade Administration
www.export.gov
www.trade.gov

E-mail: david.uscs.garcia@cbp.dhs.gov

U.S. Census Bureau

Bureau of Industry and Security (BIS) International Trade Management Division
Help Desk, Washington, DC 202-482-4g11 | WWW.census.gov/foreign-trade

) ) U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Western Regional Office, Los Angeles/ 949-660-0144 | U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Newport Beach, CA www.cbp.gov
Western Regional Office, San Jose, CA 408-351-3378 | U.S. Small Business Administration

Office of International Trade
www.sba.gov/international

Directorate of Defense Trade Controls, Small Business Development Centers
U.S. State Department, Washington, DC www.sba.gov/sbdc
Response Team 202-663-1282 | U.S. State Department

Directorate of Defense Trade Controls

D-Trade Questions 202-663-2838 www.pmddtc.state.gov

U.S. Treasury Department
Office of Foreign Assets Control
www.treas.gov/offices/enforcement/ofac






